
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 2:33 PM
To: Stephen Carmody
Subject: RE: news media interview request

Check.
b

From: Stephen Carmody [<mailto:sgcarmod@umich.edu>]
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 2:13 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Re: news media interview request

best between 10 am and 4 pm. But I can be available before 10 and after 4.

On Thu, Feb 19, 2015 at 1:36 PM, Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov> wrote:
That's what I'm working on. Any time better for you?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 19, 2015, at 1:15 PM, "Stephen Carmody" <sgcarmod@umich.edu> wrote:

Great. is there a time Friday that works best for Mike?

On Thu, Feb 19, 2015 at 12:29 PM, Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov> wrote:

Mike's here in Lansing, at Constitution Hall.

b

From: Stephen Carmody [<mailto:sgcarmod@umich.edu>]
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 11:32 AM

To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Re: news media interview request

Brad,

Where is Mike located? Flint? Lansing? I can go anywhere.

Friday is still very good for me.

Steve

On Thu, Feb 19, 2015 at 10:58 AM, Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov> wrote:

Hey, Steve. The entire Water Resources Division (more than 300 strong) are in a division training this week. It's been a little slow getting responses. Apologies.

That said, I've got Mike Alexander on deck. I appreciate you offering some options for connecting. If you want to do something in person instead of on the phone, Friday is looking like a good day and Tuesday also looks good.

Will connect with Mike today and firm something up by COB.

Again, thanks.

b

From: Stephen Carmody [mailto:scarmody@umich.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 10:02 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Re: news media interview request

Hi Brad,

How's it going? Have you found anyone for me to talk to about the Flint River?

I'm available all day Friday and next Tuesday and can travel to Lansing or other locations.

I'm Flint Thursday afternoon and Monday morning. Otherwise I can travel anywhere.